1. Agenda

Documents:
02-04-25-PC MTG AGENDA.PDF

2. Packet

Documents:

2 4 2025 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG AGENDA PACKET.PDF


https://www.shorewoodmn.gov/b2669040-92f4-46ef-9da0-f13173650aba

CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025 7:00 P.M.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE
EGGENBERGER (Feb)
HUSKINS (Apr)
HOLKER ()
JOHNSON ()

COUNCIL LIAISON DIGROTTOLO (Jan-June)
COUNCIL LIAISON MADDY (Jul-Dec)

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

+ January 7, 2025

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, that is not on
tonight's agenda, but related to the governance of the City of Shorewood, to the
attention of the Planning Commission. In providing this limited public forum, the
City of Shorewood expects respectful participation. We encourage all speakers to
be courteous in their language and behavior, and to confine their remarks to
those facts that are relevant to the question or matter under discussion. Anyone
wishing to address the Commission should raise their hand and wait to be called
on. Please make your comments from the podium and identify yourself by your
first and last name and your address for the record. Please limit your comments
to three minutes. No discussion or action will be taken by the Commission on this
matter. The Commission may request the issue be forwarded to the City Council
or to staff to prepare a report and place it on the next agenda.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A) Preliminary Plat for Shorewood Meadows
Location: 25480 & 25560 Smithtown Rd
Applicant: McDonald Construction Partners

B) Minor subdivision and variance
Location: 5570/5580 Shorewood Lane
Applicant: Sharratt Design & Company, LLC and Matt Tierney



C) Zoning amendments to implement the Comprehensive Plan’s Medium
Density Land Use Designation
Applicant; City Initiated

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A) Variance for redevelopment of a non-conforming lot
Location: 20175 Manor Road
Applicant: Edward Zaret

6. REPORTS
A) Council Meeting Report
B) Draft Next Meeting Agenda

ADJOURNMENT




CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025 7:00 P.M.
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE

1.

EGGENBERGER (Feb)
HUSKINS (Apr)
HOLKER (
JOHNSON (
COUNCIL LIAISON DIGROTTOLO (Jan-June
COUNCIL LIAISON MADDY (Jul-Dec)

)
)
)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

+ January 7, 2025

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, that is not on
tonight's agenda, but related to the governance of the City of Shorewood, to the
attention of the Planning Commission. In providing this limited public forum, the
City of Shorewood expects respectful participation. We encourage all speakers to
be courteous in their language and behavior, and to confine their remarks to
those facts that are relevant to the question or matter under discussion. Anyone
wishing to address the Commission should raise their hand and wait to be called
on. Please make your comments from the podium and identify yourself by your
first and last name and your address for the record. Please limit your comments
to three minutes. No discussion or action will be taken by the Commission on this
matter. The Commission may request the issue be forwarded to the City Council
or to staff to prepare a report and place it on the next agenda.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A) Preliminary Plat for Shorewood Meadows
Location: 25480 & 25560 Smithtown Rd
Applicant: McDonald Construction Partners

B) Minor subdivision and variance
Location: 5570/5580 Shorewood Lane
Applicant: Sharratt Design & Company, LLC and Matt Tierney



C) Zoning amendments to implement the Comprehensive Plan’s Medium
Density Land Use Designation
Applicant: City Initiated

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A) Variance for redevelopment of a non-conforming lot
Location: 20175 Manor Road
Applicant: Edward Zaret

6. REPORTS
A) Council Meeting Report
B) Draft Next Meeting Agenda

ADJOURNMENT




OO UV B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, JANUARY 7, 2025 7:00 P.M.

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Eggenberger called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Eggenberger; Commissioners Huskins, Holker and Johnson; Planning
Director Darling; and City Planner Griffiths

Absent: None
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, approving the agenda for January 7, 2025, as presented.
Motion passed 4/0.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
. December 3, 2024

Holker moved, Johnson seconded, approving the Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
of December 3, 2024, as presented. Motion passed 4/0.

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

5. OTHER BUSINESS -
A. Variance from the Side Yard Abutting a Street Setback for a Proposed Portico
Location: 6040 Cajed Lane
Applicant: Eric Magistad

City Planner Griffiths reviewed the request for a variance at 6040 Cajed Lane to the side yard
setback in order to construct a portico. He noted that the home was built in 1977 and was already
grandfathered in and legally non-conforming and was similar to other homes in the neighborhood.
He noted that the proposal would be for the portico to be constructed on the existing concrete
slab and it would not increase any impervious surface on the property. He outlined the analysis
staff had done on this request and explained that they were recommending approval of the
variance request with the condition that the applicant obtain all necessary permits for construction
by March 1, 2025 and pass all inspections.

Commissioner Huskins clarified that the variance was not due to the applicant increasing any of
their existing non-conformities and was only because it was greater than 4 feet.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 2 of 16

City Planner Giriffiths explained that the variance was needed because the City Code would
require a 50 foot setback for new improvements, but noted that this would not increase the non-
conformity and a variance was required because they were at 5 feet. He stated that if it were 4
feet or less, it would be considered a permitted encroachment and this process would not be
needed.

Commissioner Holker asked why the building permit had been denied in September 2024.

Planning Director Darling explained that the building permit was denied because the portico does
not meet the setback.

Eric Magistad, 6040 Cajed Lane, thanked the staff for the work they have done on his behalf
through this process. He stated that they have worked with their contractor for the last 9 years
and were confident in his ability to deliver on the conditions that were being recommended by City
staff.

Commissioner Huskins noted that the rendering submitted was very different than the existing
photograph.

Mr. Magistad stated that the photo that was submitted to the contractor as their ‘inspiration’ did
not really fit the fagade of their house. He explained that they know what the dimensions will be,
but were not exactly sure what it would end up looking like in the end.

Holker moved, Huskins seconded, to recommend approval of the variance request from
the Side Yard Abutting a Street Setback for a Proposed Portico at 6040 Cajed Lane, subject
to the conditions included in the staff report. Motion passed 4/0.

Chair Eggenberger stated that this item would come before the City Council on January 27, 2025.

B. Discussion of Subdivision Regulations Amendments Related to Administration and
Enforcement Procedures
Applicant: City Initiated

Planning Director Darling explained that the City had hired a consultant to redraft the City’s
subdivision ordinances and this discussion was intended to submit feedback to the consultants
on their initial draft and also allow them to give whatever other feedback the Commission may
have. She explained that the consultants were trying to get all of the administrative pieces of the
ordinances into one place so people would not have to skip around between applications types
and design standards.

Commissioner Johnson asked if there were any administrative procedures that would apply now
that did not before, for example, if there were zoning administrator approval of things that
previously would have been handled in a different manner.

Planning Director Darling stated that there were some of those differences proposed and they
were looking for input from the Commission on those things but explained that if the Commission
wasn’t comfortable with those changes, they could be pulled back a bit.

Commissioner Johnson explained that she was not sure how they would know whether they were
comfortable with it or not because they do not know exactly what the impacts may be. She asked
if there was something like review by the City Attorney and asked if there was anything that would



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 3 of 16

highlight that this item was new to this subsection, but has been in place for another subsection.
She stated that the Commission did not have that information and was something that would be
difficult for them to be able to do on their own. She reiterated her question on whether there would
be City Attorney review that would be required.

Planning Director Darling stated that the City Attorney would absolutely review these changes.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she would love to see it highlighted in order to show places
where there would no longer be Planning Commission review or a public hearing where there
previously had been. She stated that from what she has seen it looks like public hearings have
disappeared in some cases.

Planning Director Darling suggested that they start walking through the draft information included
in the packet because she thinks that will make it easier for the Commission to understand. She
reiterated that the consultants were trying to consolidate all the procedures in one section and
were also trying to make it consistent how each procedures was presented. She explained that
one thing she liked was that they were taking all of the comment procedures across the board
and were putting them in one section at the beginning which she felt would be helpful because
there would not be repeats, but noted that in this draft she had noticed some repeats

Commissioner Huskins stated that for people looking for information, for example, for a cemetery,
what they were looking to do was not applicable to this section. He explained that he felt it would
be helpful to include direction to the portion of code that would apply for their situation.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she would also make that suggestions for items 1 and 2.

Commissioner Huskins stated that his sense of doing this work was to streamline it in order to
make it more readable and easier for people to use which he felt his suggestion would do.

Planning Director Darling continued review of the draft document and stated that staff could not
issue a building permit for any lot that was not created in compliance with the chapter.

Commissioner Huskins noted that in the building permit section of ‘Common Procedures’ section
he was expecting to see a statement that said, ‘here is the process by which you can get a building
permit’, but he felt nothing in this section told him how to do that and simply tells him what he
could not do.

Planning Director Darling stated that she understood his point and suggested that 1 and 2 needed
to go under Introductory Provisions. She moved the discussion onto the third subdivision related
to who would be authorized to file applications and subdivision 4 related to application fees. She
noted that she would like to add an additional statement that made it clear that no application
would be accepted without the actual application form, so people could not just simply submit
their documentation.

Commissioner Johnson noted that under application fees there is a statement that says that
escrow amounts ‘may’ be required and asked if that should be changed to ‘will’.

Planning Director Darling suggested changing the wording to ‘an escrow amount shall be required
by the City, subject to Chapter 1301". She moved the discussion onto subdivision 5, pre-
application meetings and explained that they could come in for a meeting before they actually
submit their application in order to allow staff to take a look at it and give initial comments. She



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 4 of 16

noted that in the current Code this seemed to be required and she would like to make this more
discretionary. She noted that if they come in for a pre-application meeting, she would like to
change the language so it is clear that they must bring in a sketch for staff to look at.

Commissioner Huskins asked if there was a charge to the applicant when there is a pre-
application meeting.

Planning Director Darling stated that there would not be a charge to the applicant in that situation
because it would be handled by staff and not consultants.

Commissioner Huskins gave the example of the City receiving an application that had many holes
in it which had not held a pre-application meeting.

Planning Director Darling acknowledged that was what usually happened.

Commissioner Huskins stated that he did not think the fees were structured according to how
much time staff spends reviewing an application. He explained that he felt that encouraging
applications to have the pre-application meeting would end up as a benefit to staff because it
would reduce the amount of time they would have to spend correcting issues. He stated that this
was why he was thinking, in most cases, it would be better to have a requirement for a pre-
application meeting.

Planning Director Darling noted that most developers come in before they submit their application
and meet with staff because it also saves them time and money.

Commissioner Holker asked if there were any laws that kept the City from requiring a pre-
application meeting.

Planning Director Darling stated that with any planning and zoning application they have the right
to submit the land-use applications and she did not think the City could turn it down solely because
they had not met with staff ahead of time.

City Planner Griffiths explained that the other thing that they would potentially run into was
possible litigation related to what would really be considered an application requirement. He
stated that as soon as you do application requirements then they start triggering review timelines
that are required by State statutes. He stated that if they required a pre-application meeting, that
would start the clock sooner.

Planning Director Darling agreed that they would have to be really careful with that timeline but
noted that there were cities that required fees just to have basic questions answered.

Commissioner Huskins stated that if they leave this as discretionary, he asked if there was
something that they could include that the procedure or process was intended to encourage this
type of meeting, even if it was not required.

Chair Eggenberger suggested language that simply stated that ‘all applicants were encouraged
to meet with the Zoning Administrator’. He asked if the applicant could choose to invite additional
city staff to the meeting.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page Sof 16

Planning Director Darling explained that sometimes the applicant will say that they have more
questions for the engineer, for example. She clarified that she did not think language should be
added and should be left to her discretion on who will attend the meeting.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the Zoning Administrator was a new position.

Planning Director Darling stated that it was not and was the statutory definition of her principle job
duties.

Chair Eggenberger asked where an applicant would go if they have issue with the Zoning
Administrator.

Planning Director Darling explained that they can appeal it, but noted that in a small town such
as Shorewood, they will have to work with her, even if they do not like her because the City staff
was too small, so they do not have duplication of duties amongst staff like other cities may have.
She explained that the appeal process would go through the Planning Commission and then onto
the City Council. She moved the discussion onto subdivision 6, coordination of applications and
7, deadline for actions.

Commissioner Huskins stated that he felt the fees in a situation for coordination of applications
needed to be clearly outlined. He suggested that there be language that says that each
application fee would be additive and that there would not be a discount for coordination of
applications.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she did not fully understand the deadline for action and noted
that she felt it should be based on some application, but if there were a bunch of them bouncing
around, she questioned which application the deadline would apply to.

Planning Director Darling explained that it would be for the complete application for preliminary
approval.

Commissioner Huskins stated that if there were multiple applications, the clock would start ticking
when all of them were completed.

Commissioner Johnson cautioned that she just didn’t want the City to be responsible for having
a deadline that was too early due to confusion about what ‘delivery of an application’ really was.

Planning Director Darling stated that there was a lot of case law on this topic so she did not think
it would be confusing for applicants but noted that she would make sure that the City Attorney
reviewed this language. She noted that subdivision 8 related to the premature subdivision was
not really common so they want to move that.

Commissioner Huskins asked if there was convention for use of the word ‘premature’.
Planning Director Darling explained that it was very intentional.
Commissioner Huskins stated that from a layperson's perspective he felt that by saying something

was premature that meant that there was some cure in order to make it mature, but he felt some
of the conditions listed were not actually curable.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 6 0of 16

Planning Director Darling stated that was correct and if the applicant cannot solve the problems
that were listed, then they should not submit an application for subdividing.

City Planner Griffiths stated that he felt the word ‘premature’ and much of this had a lot of case
law that goes into them. He stated that the word ‘premature’ had been heavily litigated and comes
directly from court review for subdivision ordinances.

Commissioner Huskins asked whether an incurable factor would perpetuate this to be premature
for eternity.

Planning Director Darling stated that was correct, until something resolved the situation and
explained that the City had the right to turn it down if the property was essentially not ready to be
subdivided.

Commissioner Huskins explained that he was fine with it but just felt it was a very strange word
to use.

Planning Director Darling noted that in this case, premature meant, not ready.

Commissioner Huskins stated that he felt some of the conditions were more than not ready and
would never be ready.

Commissioner Huskins referenced item (6) in this section regarding providing public
improvements.

Planning Director Darling acknowledged that she was not sure what that meant and stated that
she also had some questions for the consultant about this.

Commissioner Johnson referenced the language that stated that it must be provided at public
expense and asked if that meant that they were supposed to provide a park that was in a
subdivision.

Planning Director Darling stated that many subdividers do that.

Commissioner Johnson asked if that was how the City wanted it to continue and noted that she
felt that there ought to be very little that is actually paid by the public.

Planning Director Darling agreed that she felt that they needed to have more internal
conversations with the consultants about what they intended with this section. She stated that
she gets the impression that it was serving as more of a catch-all section, which made her a bit
nervous.

Commissioner Huskins stated that he also questioned the use of the word ‘reasonably’ and gave
the example of something that was aesthetically pleasing to one person would not be for another.
He questioned what was meant by using the word reasonably in this statement and asked whose
reason would take precedence.

Planning Director Darling reiterated that was something that they would have to discuss with the
consultants.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 7 0of 16

Commissioner Johnson asked if there was anything with a premature application that would come
before the Planning Commission.

Planning Director Darling stated that depending on the type of application, it may come before
the Planning Commission as well as the City Council. She moved the discussion onto subdivision
11, appeal of decisions and explained that if someone did not like something she decided would
be appealed directly to the City Council but noted that in the Zoning Ordinance it would go to the
Planning Commission first. She noted that, in this case, they could also have the Commission
review it and make a recommendation to the Council as well.

Chair Eggenberger asked if the 30 days in item 11.b. was statutory.

Planning Director Darling stated that she was not sure if that was exactly what it said in statute or
if they were just putting a time period in there.

Commissioner Johnson questioned the use of the word ‘delivery’ and if that meant by e-mail,
phone call, putting it in USPS, receipt of USPS, or by certified mail. She stated that she felt that
30 days was a tight timeline so she felt that there should be something that talks about specifics
related to delivery.

Planning Director Darling explained that typically it was the date that the Council acted on a
resolution, but if there was an administrative review, it may be the date that she put something in
writing and sent it out. She noted that e-mail had the same weight as USPS mail.

Commissioner Huskins asked if in 11.b, ‘serve’ was implying a subpoena.

City Planner Griffiths clarified that it would not necessarily be a subpoena but they would
essentially inform the City with the notice of the appeal, and there would be a signed authorization
by the City that it was received.

Commissioner Huskins explained that he wanted to just point this out in case it needed further
clarification in future drafts. He referenced subdivision 10.a where it stated, ‘unless substantial
changes have been made which warrant reconsideration’ and questioned the use of the word
‘substantial’. He explained that he would prefer it be something more clear that remediates all
prior concerns that were raised.

Planning Director Darling stated that was usually her determination on whether it was substantially
changed and explained that this was trying to prevent nuisance subsequent applications. She
moved the discussion onto subdivision 12, registered land surveys and explained that she
recommended this be put into applications because they are a separate type of application and
not really a procedure. She noted that for subdivision 13, amendments, she liked having this
section because it essentially was saying that if they were amending their preliminary plat, for
example, they had to follow the same procedure that they did for the first one.

Commissioner Johnson stated that was not the way she read it and had actually thought it meant
that the actual subdivision had to go through this review.

Planning Director Darling stated that these were actual amendments to the code and agreed that
they were not appropriate for the common practices as well.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 8 0of 16

Commissioner Huskins referenced subdivision 12.c. and noted that he read this and was
surprised because he did not think the Planning Commission ever had anything to do with building
permits.

Planning Director Darling explained that the Planning Commission does because they review
preliminary plats and this was saying that the City cannot issue a building permit on registered
land surveys until they have actually been approved.

City Planner Griffiths noted that registered land surveys are a bit goofy because of the way they
are done. He explained that there may be situations where a registered land survey could get
approved and accepted for a property but the City may not be aware of it. He stated that this
section was basically saying that if this happens and the City has not seen it yet, there was not
an obligation to issue a building permit until they go through the whole process, as usual.

Planning Director Darling moved the discussion on the administrative adjustments and noted that
this was something new and reviewed various examples of the circumstances when this process
would be used. She asked if the Commission would want to notify people in order to let them
what was going on in the neighborhood. She stated that there could be a situation where they
are notified and the get upset because they cannot really do anything and stating their opposition
would not really impact the outcome.

Commissioner Johnson asked if this was already in City Code.
Planning Director Darling stated that it was not already in the City Code.

City Planner Griffiths noted that this is a process that exists in many other communities in the
Twin Cities area and explained that many times it is an alternative to judicial review for small
issues.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she felt this seemed like it was a bit more than a minor
adjustment and explained that she was not sure she could support it.

Commissioner Holker noted that it would still have to fall within the guidance for the zoning, so
the City cannot turn it down.

Commissioner Johnson referenced the administrative adjustment 1.c. where it talks about not
being in violation of this chapter, the Zoning Code or the building code and asked if it should also
include the Comprehensive Plan.

Planning Director Darling explained the division of a base lot and shared examples around the
City.

Commissioner Johnson asked if an administrative adjustment could be made without notifying the
other side.

Planning Director Darling clarified that one person would own it until it was subdivided. She noted
that there was one other type of subdivision that the City has no authority over which would be a
condo plat where they would not own the land and just owned a portion of the home. She
reiterated that this would be another type of subdivision but would not be under the City’s purview.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 9 of 16

Commissioner Johnson stated that the question for the Commission to consider was whether they
want to separate the administrative adjustments out or leave them within the minor subdivision.

There was consensus of the Commission to separate administrative adjustments from
minor subdivisions.

Commissioner Johnson asked for additional context on a base lot.

Planning Director Darling gave an overview of base lots and shared an example of the lots at
Lake Park Villas and explained that development was a unit lot/base lot subdivision. She moved
the discussion onto minor subdivisions and noted that her recommendation was that it not be
more than 2 lots and should not be on any lot that was not previously platted.

Commissioner Huskins asked about the items that referenced in the R-1D zoning district neither
lot may be greater than 125% of the minimum lot size for the zoning district.

Planning Director Darling stated that she has not yet found the story for why that was included in
the City’s current code and had planned to ask the consultants to remove this from the code.

Commissioner Johnson noted that this language was also used in the administrative adjustment
section.

Planning Director Darling explained that she felt the language should also be removed from that
section.

Commissioner Johnson asked if this was something that normally the Planning Commission
would have normally considered, but now it goes straight to the City Council.

Planning Director Darling explained that was what the consultant had suggested and noted that
they could continue to have it go before the Planning Commission. She explained that the current
procedure for a minor subdivision did not include notice to the neighborhood if it didn’t require a
variance and, in her opinion, if you have a public process, there should be some type of notice
given.

Commissioner Johnson clarified that her question was whether it would make more sense for it
to come to the Planning Commission first and make a recommendation.

Commissioner Holker stated that she keeps going back to the fact that if there are no variances,
whether there would ever be a reason that the Commission wouldn’t recommend approval other
than their own personal preference. She noted that she wonders if it should come before the
Planning Commission and would need to have a public hearing if there was actually nothing that
could be done if people didn’t like it, as long as it fit within the City guidelines. She stated that if
there was nothing that the City can do about it she would question why they would want to just
frustrate the public by coming and giving their opinion, when essentially the City would say thank
you, but we cannot change anything.

Chair Eggenberger stated that he agreed with Commissioner Holker.

Commissioner Huskins stated that the issue would then become if there is a variance, it would
have to come before the Planning Commission and would require a public hearing. He stated



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 10 of 16

that he felt that there would be people there who would pay no attention to the variance request
because they hate what is there.

Commissioner Johnson asked, if they made the determination that a public hearing would only
be necessary if there was a variance request, who would make sure that it complied with all the
City Code and everything.

Commissioner Holker stated that she assumed that would be handled by the Planning
Department.

Commissioner Johnson referenced subdivision 4b under minor subdivisions and stated that she
felt that this should just be for the Comprehensive Plan and not include mission, values, and
polices.

Commissioner Huskins stated that he felt it came back to whether the City Council would want
the Planning Commission to look at the cut-and-dried minor subdivisions even if there were no
variances and asked how the Commission felt about that approach.

Planning Director Darling confirmed that was a question that she would be asking the Council.

Chair Eggenberger noted that even if the Commission didn’t review it, staff would still give the
Council a recommendation.

There was a consensus that the Commission was comfortable with no notice
requirements.

Commissioner Johnson suggested that wherever there was a statement that included the
Comprehensive Plans mission, vision and values, that they take a look at that and explained that
she was not sure how ‘squishy’ that was supposed to be.

City Planner Griffiths stated that his guess was that wording was intended to encompass the
entire Comprehensive Plan, but noted that they could probably say the same thing using less
words.

Planning Director Darling moved the discussion ono preliminary plats and noted that the proposal
was not very different than the current process. She noted that the things that will likely change
would be to modernize the submittal requirements.

City Planner Griffiths explained that preliminary and final plats have the most statutory guardrails
in place and can be more standardized from city to city.

Planning Director Darling explained that she would like to extend how long the application
approval was good for and would like to change it from 6 months to 12 months.

Commissioner Huskins noted that what had caught his eye within the summary of changes was
under subdivision variances where it talked about removal of the need for a public notice/hearing.

Planning Director Darling stated that she would like to change that to a public meeting because
the published notice in the newspaper does nothing. She stated that she thinks only once or twice
in her 30 years of planning has she had people come and ask about legal notices.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 11 of 16

Commissioner Johnson referenced the preliminary plat requirements and asked if the third party
permissions for things such as trails that go through property had to be identified.

Planning Director Darling stated that it would not need to be identified and explained that it would
be a permit from another jurisdiction that the City would have to see before they could subdivide.

Commissioner Huskins asked if they could move onto park dedication and asked why there was
a difference in the park dedication calculation between residential and non-residential
developments.

Planning Director Darling explained that usually, commercial projects do bot have to pay the same
rate of park dedication that residential does which was in direct proportion to the lesser use
generated by commercial properties which is why it was changed from 8% to 5%.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she would like to see this amount remain at 8% for both
commercial and residential.

Commissioner Huskins asked if a parcel had already paid park dedication at the beginning
whether it would be required to pay more if they subdivided.

Planning Director Darling stated that they be required to pay more, but they would get credit for
the amount that they had previously paid.

Commissioner Johnson asked about subdivision 2 under park dedication regarding cash in lieu
of land and suggested that this be struck wherever it appeared in the document because it was
primarily based on the value of raw land. She stated that it talks about going into the City Park
Fund but there isn’t much said about the use of it once it goes into that fund and explained that
she objected because she felt there ought to be a dedication of land because that is a big part of
what makes Shorewood what it is today.

Planning Director Darling explained that Shorewood was a built-out City, according to the
Comprehensive Plan which meant that they do not acquire more land for parks unless it was
directly adjacent to an existing park or in an area of need, such as south of Galpin Lake. She
stated that what the City was looking for with each subdivision was the cash payment and noted
that most of the park dedication that the City receives is actually in the form of cash in lieu of land.
She explained that this cash goes into a special fund and are used for improvements to existing
parks or acquisition of park land.

Commissioner Johnson stated that this says that you cannot get any more existing land but she
felt that they could if they kept the existing percentages.

City Planner Griffiths stated that one thing to think about is when they talk about acquiring land, it
has to be within the boundary of the subdivision, if the City was going to take park land. He
clarified that meant that they could not go somewhere else and buy additional property but would
mean that if someone, for example, came forward with a 3-lot subdivision on one acre of land,
that parkland would have to be contained within the area and would essentially be a postage
stamp park. He explained that the park dedication money allows the City to accept the payment
and then spend the money in a location to buy land adjacent to an existing park rather than being
shoehorned into the exact site location.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 12 of 16

Commissioner Huskins asked who made the determination about land versus money for park
dedication.

Planning Director Darling explained that the requests go to the Park Commission for a
recommendation to the City Council, but noted that it goes back to the Comprehensive Plan and
what it says which is that the City would prefer to have cash over having small bits of land
throughout the City.

Commissioner Johnson asked if trails would be considered parks.

Planning Director Darling stated that some cities do consider trails as parks, but in Shorewood,
they are funded through the Street Fund, except for things like the trails in Freeman Park.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she just felt that this language did not have enough meat
around it.

Planning Director Darling agreed that the language in this section may still need a bit of work.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she would be interested in seeing how the percentages for
park dedication were handled in other cities, such as for commercial properties, and reiterated
that she felt the language used was a bit weak. She clarified that she did not like that the City
could not get land.

Chair Eggenberger asked if the Commission was ready to wrap up their discussion on this agenda
item.

Commissioner Johnson asked if the Commission would see this document again after the
revisions have been made.

Planning Director Darling stated that it would come back before the Commission.
Chair Eggenberger recessed the meeting at 9:07 p.m. and reconvened at 9:11 p.m.

C. Discussion of Zoning Ordinance Amendments to the R-3A and Related Amendments
Needed to Implement Medium Density Land Use
Applicant: City Initiated

Planning Director Darling gave an overview of the Zoning Ordinance amendments to the R-3A
that were necessary in order to implement medium density land use that would allow 6-8 units
per acre. She outlined some of the amendments she was proposing including changing ‘elderly
housing’ to ‘age-restricted housing’.

Commissioner Huskins asked about the use of the term subdivision and if when he sees it he
should be thinking about the previous agenda item.

Planning Director Darling stated that was correct but noted that there is one section that was
currently located in the Zoning Ordinance that she was recommending be moved to the
Subdivision Ordinance which was the subdivision of twin homes and townhomes into separate
lots for ownership.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 13 of 16

Commissioner Huskins stated that he also thought it was very clear that they were cutting out
two-family homes from this because they cannot get the density, but in many portions of the
document two family homes were still included.

Planning Director Darling suggested that they go through those because in some cases there will
be standard conditions that apply to more than just these two zoning districts. She began the
overview of the proposed changes beginning with definitions and the removal of quadrominium
and just refer them to townhouses.

Commissioner Johnson referenced the marina property and the other properties that were
discussed recently, it says allows development of between 6 and 8 units per acre and asked if
the dredging company property, for example, would be 6 to 8 units.

Planning Director Darling clarified that the dredging company property was guided for high-density
development. She noted that the property they were looking at tonight was the property that has
the dry storage of boats for the marina and the marina itself which are separate parcels from the
dredging company. She noted that the parcel was a bit deceptive because the southern portion
of the property is all wetland.

Commissioner Johnson asked if this meant that the marina property had to have 6 to 8 residential
units.

Planning Director Darling stated that they can use it as a marina indefinitely, but if there was some
other use, without a zoning change, they could also propose to redevelop it for townhouses or
apartments.

Commissioner Holker stated that depending on what their overall acreage was without the
wetland areas, it will be more than just an overall 6 to 8 units per acre and would most likely be
more than that.

Planning Director Darling clarified that it would actually be less than that amount after the removal
of the wetlands.

Commissioner Huskins asked Planning Director Darling to review the townhouse-attached
definition.

Planning Director Darling reviewed examples of attached townhouses, including row homes or
back-to-back homes.

Commissioner Huskins noted that as stated here, a detached townhouse would not be acceptable
in this district.

Planning Director Darling clarified that it would not be, except through a PUD.
Commissioner Huskins explained that when he read this he understood it to be apartments or
townhomes, but not two-family dwellings, and reiterated that within the document he kept finding

references to two-family dwellings, which he found confusing.

Planning Director Darling moved the discussion onto the proposed changes in the districts.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 14 of 16

Commissioner Huskins referenced subdivision 4.c (1) under R-3A and asked why the required
side yard setbacks shall not be any greater than 30 feet.

Planning Director Darling stated that was all existing language, so she was not sure why it was
put in there. She noted that side yards are typically 10 or 15 feet and would rarely be more than
15 feet.

Commissioner Huskins stated that they have gotten used to seeing things were people are not
hitting what they were supposed to and essentially look the other way if someone has more of a
setback than the code says that they need.

Planning Director Darling stated that this caps the required setback, but noted that people can
still have more of a side yard setback than 30 feet, but it was not required.

Commissioner Huskins suggested that they may want to work on the wording on this item.

Planning Director Darling explained that there were very few parcels in the City that this section
would apply to so they could remove schools and recreational buildings in a few districts.

Commissioner Huskins clarified that he was not implying that it should be removed but just that
the language just be made more clear.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she wouldn’t mind the removal of subdivision 4.c.
Planning Director Darling stated that it had to be included.

Commissioner Huskins reiterated that if it was kept in, he would like it to be worded a bit more
clearly.

Planning Director Darling reiterated that they could remove schools and recreation buildings from
some of the districts because everything did not need to be allowed.

Commissioner Johnson stated that the medium density requirements are for 6 to 8 units per acre
and asked if it could go higher than that.

Planning Director Darling stated that it could not go higher than 6 to 8 units per acre and clarified
that it would be capped at 8 units per acre.

Commissioner Johnson stated that she found the lot size changes to be strange.

Planning Director Darling explained that the sizes were what would be needed in order to get to
6 to 8 units per acre.

Commissioner Huskins asked if there was a difference between dwelling unit and unit.

Planning Director Darling stated that there was not a difference and noted that her hope was to
correct these references so it would be ‘unit’ through most of the ordinance.

Commissioner Huskins referenced Subd. 7 where the word dwelling was a new word that had
been added.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 15 of 16

Planning Director Darling offered to take it out if the Commission would like.

Commissioner Huskins stated that if unit and dwelling unit were essentially the same, he would
think that they should all be referred to as the same thing.

Planning Director Darling explained that in this reference, she had put in dwelling unit because
this was a unit of housing versus a unit of paper or other product.

Commissioner Huskins stated that if both commercial and residential were included in this
document he felt it would make sense to use dwelling unit.

Commissioner Johnson pointed out a small typographical error in Section 3, subdivision 4.c.

Commissioner Huskins referenced Section 3, subdivision 2 a. and noted that the last words in
this section say ‘with the following standards and limitations’, but then it just moves on to item b.

Planning Director Darling suggested some other language that could be used since it could not
just directly follow that statement.

Commissioner Huskins referenced Section 3, subdivision 3.a (2) asked how many levels there
could be for a clubhouse and asked if this point was predicated on something.

Planning Director Darling stated that she believed that this statement was intended to minimize
the size of the clubhouse so it was not a party place.

City Planner Griffiths stated that the clubhouse would be limited to 2.5 stories in this zoning district.
Planning Director Darling clarified that the height limitation was listed in subdivision 6.
Commissioner Johnson stated that in the coming sections they do use two family and townhouse
dwellings and asked if they wanted to continue using them that way or if they should be tied to
the definitions that were already prepared and shared some examples of where she found these
within the document.

City Planner Griffiths stated that was how they were intended to be used.

Planning Director Darling stated that those are defined terms.

Commissioner Holker noted that within Section 3 there was not a subdivision 1.

City Planner Griffiths clarified that they had simply skipped to subdivision 2 because there were
no changes to subdivision 1.

Commissioner Huskins referenced the table related to parking lot dimensions and asked for a
simple explanation of the statement delineated by an asterisk.

Planning Director Darling explained that this statement had a typographical error in it which was
what she was trying to correct. She stated that when they were calculating the parking space
dimensions, they can assume that each space includes 2 feet for vehicle overhang.



OO U B WN B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2025
Page 16 of 16

Commissioner Huskins noted that in Section 10, subdivision 16, there was a reference to
‘townhouse dwelling lots’. He gave the example of language throughout the document that says
something like ‘shall comply with the Minnesota State building code’ and asked if that would be
something that would be common for anyone reading this to know what it was and where they
could find it.

Planning Director Darling stated that it would be something they anyone reading this would know
where it could be found.

Commissioner Johnson pointed out a reference to elderly housing that still needed to be removed.
6. REPORTS

+ Council Meeting Report
City Planner Giriffiths noted that at the last Council meeting, they approved a code amendment
that did not come before the Commission related to amendments to native vegetation due to a

change in State law.

Planning Director Darling reviewed the agenda for the last Council meeting and gave a brief
overview of what was discussed.

« Draft Next Meeting Agenda
City Planning Giriffiths stated that the Commission can expect their next meeting to be lengthy
because there are two subdivision applications, one variance, as well as the next chunk of the
subdivision code that was started earlier in the meeting.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Johnson moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning the Planning Commission Meeting of
January 7, 2025, at 10:20 P.M. Motion passed 4/0.

























































DESCRIPTION: LEGEND: / /
-] L -- | /
PARCEL 1: ® FOUND MONUMENT —  BOUNDARYLINE ~—~  ———— = EASEMENT LINE QQ@ ::
B @ FOUND CAST IRON —  —— RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 3\‘7
Lot 15, Auditor's Subdivision No. 133, Hennepin County, Minnesota ZAE?:AU(::EUN“;ENT :::[I’_IE:'E‘Y'NG/ADJACENT Lot Q\Q\Q O
O MARKED LS 14891 SECTION LINE / A -
_ s
Abstract Property v
[100.00]  PLAT DISTANCE/BEARING / I | F-
Property Address: 25560 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN 55331 \06./// : o
| s |
PARCEL 2: / % 4
PARCEL 2: ((,:\\ e : (]
Lot 16, Auditor's Subdivision No. 133, Hennepin County, Minnesota / K\‘Q // | ()
KL e |
Torrens Propert ) 4
perty / o O ( : g <C
Property Address: 25480 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN 55331 “(\\) N l | g
/ /'\O e l | g
N s ]! | a
PROPERTY SUMMARY: v o 7 ]! | 2
/ & S N R
] ~ S
v % b // H ! | LI
LoT 1: 35,639 5Q. FT. - 0.818 AC / RN 0 e ! 1| &8¢
LOT 2: 31,3235Q, FT.- 0.719 AC O y I 'l g .
LOT 3: 36,935 5Q. FT. - 0.848 AC A i m T oA D oo AR i ! : N
TOTAL SITE AREA: 103,897 5Q. FT. - 2.385 AC A v Uil UR > / QL e : | ' s —
K‘I\ 7 ]! : ; )
/ \v\-x\ r | | | w {
LOT SUMMARY: SN Al Bl | £
] -~ 7 O] o I | g -
S UBDIYVIS!ION J P D 1R | u
NUMBER OF LOTS: 3 S v bbby by O NS /5,7 (@ I s N =
AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 34,632 5Q. FT. - 0.795 AC / o A &/‘9 7 (] P& | -
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 31,324 5Q. FT. - 0.719 AC RN Q\’T@@ s (12 Il I €3
MAXIMUM LOT SIZE: 36,935 5Q. FT. - 0.848 AC (\-\-\‘ \:6(‘, ,/,i’b | |s | ) |
yd NS % 4 |8 B
< < 14 g g |
SITE DENSITY: / , o | |§ =
] 5 —
- = o ! 1! | |&
N O . 133 &/ ik o ap
PROPOSED DENSITY: 1.26 UNITS PER ACRE / // ) | 1l I I
L 0
/ / o || e
SITE SETBACK: ~FND_HENNEPIN COUNTY 1 / [ ! : l "E 5
] 7" CAST IRON MONUMENT ) / D | [ =N
Q | P Nl
N / I | 12wy
R-1C A I N I |2
MIN. LOT SIZE: 20,000 SF / N =T AninrADia 1 Ly '
MIN. LOT WIDTH: 100' AT FRONT SETBACK | Yo S YUV o /] ! | '
MIN. LOT DEPTH: 120 | ;S S / B/ //L o c K : | 1 ' w5
FRONT STBK (ROW):  35' / / Y / /Ag? / // L] : <
SIDE YARD STBK (ROW): 35' ~WEST LINE OF NW 1/4 OF % v é‘$ /,/4: 1] N | (3\\
SIDE YEAR STBK {INT.):  10' MIN. 7" SEC. 33, TWP. 117, RGE. 23 ° / 29 /& I [N | ‘f:)
REAR STBK: 40" & & Iy e | ¢
g SuBoiviSiOl 1) '
: ~— - ~— I
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: // //;6’ // / :
]
/ //.lu / / |
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE ROUNDED TO THE TENTH OF A FOOT. 1 // /:’? / ! :
35,639 5Q, FT. / /t‘\? / / | <0
2. ALL AREAS ARE ROUNDED TO THE NEAREST SQUARE FOOT. N 0.818 AC / = / / | \
&
. / 2 / I
3. DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED. DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS 7. P3'45'E A S i / 31,32350. FT. / /._ |
WILL BE PROVIDED OVER ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES AND UP TO 1 FOOT ABOVE THE HIGH WATER LEVEL OF ALL PONDS. \‘~~10\5-:13 H ‘9« % // // 0.719 AC / /,:3 |
AR < e / ¥ 3 | »
1/ ol Jr
I ! // / w 36,935 50, FT. | (\I{~(\
v \ A ! . a / = 0.848 AC | Vo X2
L. 9] "y / ( o] / /‘(‘2 | \:)
VICINITY MAP I & 1R
I E |
e ~ /] / // NTa 1773 |
~— /[ I [y N 133 |
T 8 ~ / |
- /
S~ N77.03'4 W, T 4 l
H — e | :
\ < —~
SMITHTOWN ROAD — <Moo T 1E
SITE ————————— — R R R ~— e
— L s T~ 1| a
( — Yo ., 114.2¢ —~~_]c
— b ~ a
a
~— o g
— RO 4 n T~ —
- ~ h
EUREKA ROAD IE by t— [ -
v R
[w g
" A ©
I\ —~ ©
A
~N
e | Al
! ]
\Z —/ AOINY —
Iy — —_—
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT .
SUBMI I I ALS & REVISIONS N ‘WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISICN PROJECT #: SHEET PAGE # REV.
" —I— AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 24003 S H O R E W O O D M EA D O W
Rev. Date By Descnpnon A E UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. DRAWN:
12/20/24 WNRH INITIAL PRELIMINARY & FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL N OT FO R NRH :
LAND SERVICES - SHOREWOOD, MN
18219 70th PI N, Maple Grove MN 55311 CO NSTRUC'“ON ML
PLAN DATE: | M{CDONALD CONSTRUCTION PARTNERS, LLC

0 30 60
—— ) 763.360.1307 | nate@aterraland.com Nathan R Herman PLAN DATE:
SCALE IN FEET LICENSE NO: 47982 DATE: XX/XX/XXXX XX/




SHOREWOOD MEADOW

REGISTRAR OF TITLES, Hennepin County, Minnesota

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That McDonald Construction Partners, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, fee owner, of the following described property situated in
the County of Hennepin, State of Minnesota, to wit:
I hereby certify that the within plat of SHOREWOOD MEADOWS was filed in this office this day of 20, at o'clock M. N
Lot 15, AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 133 /
AND Martin McCormick, Registrar of Titles By: , Deputy ‘ \ é{«j‘ i
s
Ay
Lot 16, AUDITORS SUBDIVISION NO. 133 (Torrens) 4\\9« ()
. . 0 30 60 s 1 __
Has caused the same to be surveyed and platted as SHOREWOOD MEADOW, and does hereby grant to the City of Shorewood the easements for drainage and utility purposes as shown COUNTY RECORDER, Hennepin County, Minnesota o™ ™ ' // |
on this plat. SCALE IN FEET ® | [
I hereby certify that the within plat of SHOREWOOD MEADOWS was recorded in this office this day of 20__, at a'clack M. ,\Q@' v :
P ——
- 4 |
In witness whereof said McDonald Construction Partners, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer this day of \K\ N // | £
Martin McCormick, County Recorder By: , Deputy N s
20__. < . |
P \\/\ v | [
McDonald Construction Partners, LLC AN // |
yd w ( 1R
'S [ I
) A | | =]
SIGNED: / \(:)(‘ 200 | z
Dave Remick, Manager N <<\ // | | | %
AN s/ =
re v(‘\ o ! : | 8
- ,\\Q'/ 7/ | | ?
By: sas DN % d : : : £ o
\ /s B -
yd N . o g
N e 2 1,
[N ’ ! | = Ld
STATE OF MINNESOTA AL N T A D / & 4 || | 2
5 Yo XYs / -
COUNTY OF IR P2 B VAN AN ] | & P Pl | g5 C
~\ 7 ]! Il s
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 20__ ,by \\~\~\\ r | | | w )
Dave Remick, as Manager of McDonald Construction Partners, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the corporation. (j N / . l : | : | E
- © 7 -
= T N T - N B N N / ) > s I~ I ™ l & k
N IO D A A TN N AR - Do e [ [
AN QLAY s (]! I g | D
/ << {9 ] L& |
Notary Public, County, Minnesota Notary Printed Name AN \,Y“ 2 /e (=] |
R MD 4 1|12 ]l ! )
My C ission Expires ¢ \~\~\\ \,ojq, ZY | S | [o |
/ & o |15 i |
A /¥ R S | o
1 Robert B. Sikich do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision; that | am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor in the State of Minnesota; that this plat is / S 7/ | | | |g I =
a correct repr ion of the b dary survey; that all mathematical data and labels are correctly designated on this plat; that all monuments depicted on this plat have been, or will N M 4 2 3 %99 / | : | : | :
be correctly set within one year; that all water boundaries and wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of this certificate are shown and N o 7 e / | : | : ~'<
labeled on this Plat; and all public ways are shown and labeled on this plat. / ) l | h 7o)
/ I : | [
I~
Dated this day of ,20 . // Iy 1] | = <
— ~FND_HENNEPIN COUNTY ! I | MmO A~y
/7" CAST IRON MONUMENT Q | / ! | I lo— <,
yd A / o | 18 o>
7 / Lt S
x -=7 / 1]l e
Rabert B. Sikich, Licensed Land Surveyor, Prae /AT AT ! / | |
Minnesota License No. 14891 | MYV 2 i ! l
. / B///L O C K [ I | [
| / ! \‘\
4 / 9 y i | o
& 1] l | AN
STATE OF MINNESOTA ~WEST LINE OF NW [/4 OF P //b\ N ]! | (j\\
COUNTY OF /7" SEC. 33, TWP. |17, RGE. 23 % / ~‘} I 1] | <:)
7 f S
] / ) Iy ]! | s
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 20 by Robert B. Sikich, a Licensed Land Surveyor. g /8 / 1 SURDIVISICN ) |
going g Y __ by - . yor. O /g | P Sulluivisciuay / |
Q ’
3 NG| / 18 / |
b Yo I
8 7R8I ] lw |
z 7 89 he IS y |
8 -
Notary Public, County, Minnesota Notary Printed Name | =: B s & C / 1 | /;‘f // |
My C ission Expires | S W // N / /55/7 ! ! | <O
g s ;s / \
=] 0\ /s o / / ! |
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA = L& % BN / 2 Iy |
7 D¥4sne A W P i / RN / / I i5 l
~~~~ 0 L N )
This plat of SHOREWOOD MEADOW was approved and accepted by the City Council of Shorewood, Minnesota, at a regular meeting thereof held this day of “\\,‘ / :L 4\\9\ s <& / // / / I~ |
-~ s - <+
20___. If applicable, the written andr dati of the C of Transportation and the County Highway Engineer have been received by the City or the 1/ gl ~— / ! // = 3 : N{ ‘\(\
- N\ES
prescribed 30-day period has elapsed without receipt of such andr dati as provided by Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.03, Subdivision 2. i ~— l , ~ ! ! B / //=L” | /~§<{,\
— 5 =y o~
~—_ L v "y ! [ o] / i | NS
—-— / 55 &
' ! i 23, - // / [ | <
City Council, Shorewood, Minnesota 0. 92 - J / / 1=z |
- - =
~—— / i) 4 |
T~ ! // ! // N . 13O |
. ~~_/ Iy |
By: Mayor By: Clerk & [ / / |
— 7703450 T iy |
4 - -
— [PLAT . 75,75 190,90 ~— L/ :
RESIDENT AND REAL ESTATE SERVICES, Hennepin County, Minnesota T ~— S M, T~ | ]
~—— g T Ly O T~ - | &
| hereby certify that taxes payable in 20___ and prior years have been paid for land described on this plat, dated this day of 20 DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN THUS: T by , 11 T | a
— O, 426 -~ :
(NOT TO SCALE) YO ~1]e
) ) . — " S
Mark V. Chapin, County Auditor By: , Deputy 5 — Hon R g
1 ~— YA ~——
~ L
| :__ 5 O DENOTES 1/2 INCH BY 14 INCH IRON MONUMENT SET [~ /1 . s
10 il 10 AND MARKED BY LICENSE NO. 14891. IL\) [ /
L <
. . ~ I\ A
SURVEY DIVISION, Hennepin County, Minnesota U S | (R S ® DENOTES FOUND IRON MONUMENT, MARKED AS ~ —_— &
? f SHOWN. B —
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 383B.565 (1969), this plat has been approved this day of £ 20 ~ D ~ ~—
/
BEING 5 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE 4 ;T / T
INDICATED, AND ADIOINING LOT LINES, AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 16, AUDITORS SUBDIVISION ! / O Al ~—
Chris F. Mavis. County Survevor By: 10 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE NO. 133, IS ASSUMED TO HAVE A BEARING OF NORTH Iy ~—
isF. wvis, County Surveyo y: INDICATED, AND ADIOINING RIGHT-OF-WAY 00 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST. ~—
LINES, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT. \ ——
1 -—

ATERRA |RT.DOC.NO.

LAND SERVICES C.R. DOC. NO.




2638 Shadow Lane

BOLTON
Suite 200
& M E N K Chaska, MN MMLT? ( 1172

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (952] 448-8838
Fax: (952] 448-8805
Bolton-Menk.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 13, 2025
To: Marie Darling, Planning Director
From: Andrew Budde, PE

Subject: 5755 Country Club Road
City of Shorewood
Project No.: C16.120219

The following documents were submitted for review of compliance with the City of Shorewood’s City
Code, Local Surface Water Management Plan, and Engineering Standards:

e Final Civil Plans & SWPPP dated 12/20/24 prepared by Aterra Land Services
e Stormwater Management Plan dated 12/20/2024 prepared by Civil Methods, Inc
e Preliminary and Final Plat prepared by Aterra Land Services

This review only included the documents listed above, primarily dealing with city infrastructure, grading,
modelling, and stormwater management.

General Site:

1. The final plat should include 10-foot-wide drainage & utility easements around the perimeter of
all lots.

2. The driveway of Lot 1 should not extend into the side drainage & utility easements.

3. Construct B618 concrete curb & gutter along the properties length on Smithtown Road and
ensure Smithtown Road is 26 feet wide face to face. Provide a curb cut at the location where
erosion control blanket is shown in the plan so that the water can drain through the onsite wetland
prior to draining to the HCRRA ditch.

4. Proposed retaining walls are shown as 7 feet in height. All walls 4 feet or taller will need to be
designed by a licensed engineer, protected from falls with fencing, and require a separate building
permit.

5. Provide final construction plan sheets signed by engineer licensed in MN.

Drainage:

6. Consideration should be given to the staging of the overall site. It is anticipated that the
developer will be required to construct any improvements that impact the street (ie: curb, utilities
services, etc.) so that they can be coordinated and minimize impacts to the traveling public.
However, the swales between the lots may be challenging to construct during individual home
construction if not closely coordinated and staked.

7. The soil borings provided for the development only encountered water at a depth of 10 feet.
However, the borings were not left open for an adequate amount of time to be able to capture a
more consistent ground water depth. The USDA Soil Survey identifies L25A and L36A, both of
which identify ground water to be within 12 inches to 24 inches of the surface. Since all lot are

H:A\SHWD\24X137116000\1_Corres\C_To Others\2025-01-13 1st Site Review\2025-01-13 Shorewood Meadows 1st Review.docx




Name: Shorewood Meadows

Date:  January 13, 2025

Page: 2
proposed to be WO, it shall be required to provide footing drains that daylight to the existing
grade. The external footing drains should be routed independently of the surface water drains so
that they don’t unintendedly saturate the footings.

8. Provide a calculation of existing vs proposed flows entering the onsite wetland for the 2, 10, 100
years storm event.

9. The storm water calculations included in the submittal appear to meet all of the development
requirements. It is anticipated that these will be reviewed on an individual Building Permit basis
as the lots will likely include additional impervious surface for back yard patios or other
impervious surfaces.

10. At time of Building Permit a Storm Water Maintenance Agreement will need to be completed and
recorded against the property.

11. A permit will be required with Minnehaha Creek Watershed District for Erosion and Sediment
Control.

Utilities:

12. Sanitary sewer cleanouts cannot be in city right of way. They should be placed at the right of way
line or on private property and try to avoid 90 degree corners.

13. The sewer service for Lot 3 is preferred to be extended to the right of way on its existing

alignment and then take a more direct route to the home. It would then extend through the
proposed drainage & utility easements of Lot 2 to provide for a straighter alignment.

14. The sewer services for Lot 1 appears to be approximately 162 feet upstream from the manhole at
the intersection of Smithtown Road and the Lake Minnetonka Regional Trail. In the submitted
plans it is shown at approximately 90 feet. City staff will look to confirm its existing location.

















































company

November 27th, 2024
5580 Shorewood Lane, Shorewood MN Variance Narrative

The homeowners of 5580 Shorewood Lane want to subdivide the existing lot with an
existing duplex on the North part of the lot into 2 lots. The new subdivision line would run
from West to East and divide the property into a Northern section and a Southern section-
see the proposed certificate of survey. The property owners are suggesting a new duplex
could be built on the Southern section of the proposed subdivision. The proposed duplex,
with its Craftsman Style, would have a low-pitched roof and be built into the hillside to
create a smaller scale that would tie into the neighboring homes and meet the criteria for
the practical difficulties described in the subsequent paragraphs.

Please note: There is no assurance or guarantee the proposed duplex example project will
be built precisely as proposed. It is understood that whatever gets built on this newly
subdivided lot by the current property owner or any subsequent owner, would be required
to build within the property conditions defined by the pending subdivision approval.

1202.09 Variances and Appeals

“Subd. 1. Findings. The planning Commission may recommend a variance from the minimum
standards of this chapter, but not procedural provisions, when in its opinion, undue hardship may
result from strict compliance. In recommending any variance, the commission shall prescribe
any conditions that it deem necessary to or desirable for the public interest. In making
recommendations, the Planning Commission shall take into account the nature of the proposed
use of land and the existing use of land in the vicinity, the number of persons to reside or work in
the proposed subdivision and the probable effect of the probable subdivision upon traffic
conditions in the vicinity. A variance shall only be recommended when the Planning
Commission finds:”

a. “There are special and highly unigue circumstances or condition affecting the property that are
not common to other properties in the city and that the strict application of the provisions of
this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable and minimurmn use of its land.”

The most highly and unique limiting circumstance of the existing property is its dramatic
triangular shape as well as the current duplex being located very close to the North property
line. The property is zoned R-2A and is approximately 40, 034 square feet. Because there

464 Second Street ® Suite 100 ® Excelsior,
M N 55331

phone: 952 .470.9750¢0 . fazx:

952 .47°%0 8407

website: sharrattdesign.com ® email:

info@sharrattdesign.com



dés

compan

already is a duplex to the North, the owners believe it makes sense to build another duplex on
the Southern portion of the property, however, under the current zoning classification, the
property is considered slightly small for a subdivision. City staff has communicated that this
site may be considered for rezoning within about 10 months, which may assist with site size
issues.

“That the granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health or welfare or
injurious to other property in the vicinity in which the property is situated.”

The granting of the variance will in no way be detrimental to the public health or
welfare. The proposed project will fit in with the existing duplex on the adjacent
property, have a craftsman style which will fit into the surrounding neighborhood,
and with its low-pitched roof will be only 24°-0” +/- from lowest level to the peak of
the roof where 35°-0” is currently allowed. The homes across the street will be still
able to see the wooded area hillside beyond the proposed duplex. We are proposing
a narrow footprint to save as many trees on the hillside as possible, as well as to
keep the mass of the building smaller and keep the hardcover well below the
maximum allowed by the ordinance. We are also proposing to position the duplex
into the existing hillside, so it would appear to be only one story high from the back
with 2 stories to the street side entry and 2 car garages.

“That the variance is to correct inequities resulting from an unusual hardship limited to
topography, soils or other physical factors of the land.”

This variance would correct the inequities resulting from an odd triangular shaped piece of
property, as well as 15’-0” of grade change from the front to back of the property, and lastly,
an existing duplex not being centered on the site.

nd Street . Suite 100 . Excelsior,
1

e
5
e 952 .470.9750 . fax:
4 70 .8 407

bsite: sharrattdesign.com . email:

info@sharrattdesign.com


















CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY FOR

! MATT TIERNEY

OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, SHOREWOOD TERRACE
- HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

25248

e
1
50
azn
-
e
IS
I
A
v
/
17y pagEENT
S e | 2
congpere | 54 e
s 57 <
_____ 15578 @
EXISTING 2 R
N — 5
i ‘ om0
N\ o -~ PROPOSED NORTH PARCEL
k l BIBEL S0. FT. g
-
o
S)'\ (9624 ){:ﬁ
2 i
) o g
) LINE G\\ 1 ; i
22) RN ¢ e o saon iz
. B
J [ — i
> g’a\ - :
> A
08 SR
M
9 s
-
e
il

g o pu
BT s

- TR ]
A :

LEGAI
Lot 1, Block 1, SHOREWCOD TERRACE

PTION OF PREMISES :

® @ denotes iron marker found

(e08.3): danotes existing spot elevation, mean sea lavel datum
] denotes proposed spot elevation

denotes existing contour line, mean sea level doturn

denotes proposed contour line

Bearings shown ore based upon an ogsurned daturn.

This survey intends to show the boundories of the obove described property,
ond the location of an existing duglex buiiding, spot elevotions, topogeophy, P
‘ trees and all visile “hordcover”, and the proposed location of a proposed .
[ dividing line, building and grades thereon, [ dogs not purport to show any W 47
O other improvements or enceoachments.

v OF S

sezsamorossnz s
OATE £ 1 hareby certify that this plon, specification, or report 5 1 " 3TN
e e e o PROJECT T . GRONBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC]
T | o G, oA and that | am @ duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the 9-30-24 f‘ CIVIL ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS, LAND PLANNERS

fows of the jlog o Jmeects Yagt 445 NORTH WILLOW DRIVE LONG LAKE, MN 55356
P 1120 \ 7 5 N 351
{iark 5. Grorberg_Mianesota - 24535 9524754141




2638 Shadow Lane

BOLTON
Suite 200
& MENK Chaska, MN 55318-1172

Real People. Real Solutions. Ph: (952] 448-8838
Fax: (952] 448-8805
Bolton-Menk.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 9%, 2025
To: Marie Darling, Planning Director
From: Andrew Budde, PE

Subject: 5580 Shorewood Lane
City of Shorewood, MN 55331

Dear Mrs. Darling,

As requested, we have reviewed the information provided for the 5580 Shorewood Lane project prepared
by Sharratt Design & Company LLC. The Stormwater Management Summary and Grading and Erosion
Control prepared by Gronberg & Associates on 11/16/2024 was reviewed for compliance with the City
Surface Water Management Plan. Below are our engineering-related comments for your consideration.

1. The applicant is proposing to add 4465 SQ FT of new impervious surface. Two retention basins with
infiltration in the bottom 6 inches are proposed in the front yard. The drainage areas contributing to
these basins should be modified to include the offsite water that would be routing through them as it
will impact the drainage calculations including high water levels, sizing, and drawdown times.
Consider routing the offsite water around the basins to reduce their size.

2. No soil borings were provided for the development. The USDA Soil Survey identifies L25A over the
northern portion of the site which identifies ground water to be within 12 inches to 24 inches of the
surface. The other areas of the site are identified as L22C2 and L37B which indicates ground water at
40 to 45 inches deep. Since all lot are proposed to be WO, it shall be required to provide footing
drains that daylight to the existing grade. The footing drains should be routed independently of any
surface water drains near the house so that they don’t unintendedly saturate the footings.

3. The infiltration basins do not provide the 3 feet of vertical separation from potential ground water
identified in the USDA Soil Survey. Adjust the design as necessary.

4. A drainage tile should be added in the back yard swale to address potential nuisance water from the
larger watershed oft site.

5. A SWPPP needs to be submitted for Erosion Control and Turf Establishment review prior to
approval.

6. Provide details of outlet control structures with V-notch weirs and other details as appropriate.

7. The developer shall extend a 6” watermain from the existing hydrant on the south end of the site to
the north end of the property and connect all four homes to municipal water.

8. The Grading and Erosion Control plan was marked up with comments to further explain locations for
comments listed in this review.

9. Provide 10 foot wide drainage & utility easements around the perimeter of each lot.

Sincerely,

Bolton & Menk, Inc.

Andrew Budde
City Engineer

H:\SHWD\24X137042000\1_Corres\C_To Others\Reviews\Plan Review 1 Memo-Jan. 2025.docx




Jake Griffiths

From: Jake Griffiths

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 10:28 AM

To: MSharratt@sharrattdesign.com; tierney.properties@gmail.com
Cc: Marie Darling

Subject: 5570/5580 Shorewood LN - Minor Subdivision/Variance

Good morning,

| have reviewed your application and have the following comments for you. Please make necessary revisions to
your application materials and provide revised copies by January 27" so they can be incorporated into the packet
for the Planning Commission meeting on February 4. | am still waiting for potential comments from other City
departments and will forward those once they are available.

1.

The property is partially located within a Shoreland Protection Zone, which extends 1,000 ft from the
ordinary high-water level of Lake Minnetonka. ldentify the Shoreland Protection Zone boundary on the site
plan/survey. While there are many specific requirements relative to shoreland regulations, of most interest
to your application is that areas within the Shoreland Protection Zone will be limited to 25% maximum
impervious surface. For a complete listing of shoreland regulations, see the City Code on the City of
Shorewood website.

The roof on the proposed plans appears to encroach into required setbacks by greater than 2 feet in
violation of City Code requirements. Please revise plans so that roof overhangs meet all required setbacks.
The existing dwelling unit at 5580 Shorewood LN does not currently have a rental license due to a failed
licensing inspection on 12/10/24. Please make necessary corrections and contact the City of Shorewood
to schedule a reinspection.

Municipal water infrastructure is located in the area. Due to the variance request for reduced lot size, in the
interest of public health City staff would require the municipal water infrastructure to be extended and all
four dwelling units be connected to the municipal water system.

Additional comments pending further review.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thanks.

JAKE GRIFFITHS

City Of City Planner

Q]ﬂ INYIYY | City Hall: 952.960.7900

5755 Country Club Road Direct: 952.960.7909
Shorewood, MN 55331 jeriffiths@shorewoodmn.gov

www . shorewoodmn.gov




ltem
4C

cwyofshorewood  Planning Commission Meeting ltem

Title/Subject: Amendments to Implement the Medium Density Land Use Designation
Meeting Date: February 4, 2025

Prepared by: Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments: Memo from January 7, 2025 planning commission meeting

Draft Ordinance

APPLICANT: City of Shorewood
LOCATION: City-Wide
REVIEW DEADLINE: NA

BACKGROUND

Attached are the proposed amendments to implement the high-density land use designation, these
amendments are being considered to create a zoning district that would allow development of between
six and eight units per acre.

The amendments primarily affect the R-3A and L-R zoning districts, but references and standards would
be amended throughout the code.

THE AMENDMENTS:
Section 1: Amendments to the definition section. Several definitions are proposed for amendment, some

minor and some substantial.

Section 2: Amendments to the R-3A district. (Substantial Amendments) This district would be changed
throughout for its new purpose of allowing for the new density range.

Section 3: Amendments to the L-R district (Substantial Amendments). This district would be amended to
include residential uses to be consistent with the residential designation in the Comprehensive Plan.

Section 4: Amendments to the Landscaping regulations specific to multiple family and commercial uses
(Minor Amendments)

Section 5: Amendments to impervious surface coverage (Substantial Amendments) Adding the R3-A and
L-R districts to the districts that allow more impervious surface by right.

Section 6: Amendments to general provisions related to efficiency apartments (Minor Amendments)

Section 7-9: Amendments to parking regulations (Minor Amendments)



Page 2

Section 10-12: Amendments to sign regulations: (Minor Amendments) Removes references to
guadraminiums.

Section 13: Amendments to general provisions related to subdivision of structures. (Minor Amendments).
Removes references to quadraminiums.

Section 14: Amendments to general provisions related to elderly housing (Substantial Amendments).
Changes the name elderly housing to age-restricted housing, removes requirement for a PUD, removes
language requiring compliance with other codes that are required regardless of this section, defines
usable open space and clarifies what reductions to fees are permitted.

Section 15: Amendments to PUDs (Substantial Amendments) Adds standards for subdivided townhouses
and detached townhouses.

Please review the draft and let staff know if the Commission finds additional amendments are necessary
or if the draft language should be amended for clarity or context.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommend approval of the attached ordinance in order to allow for the implementation of the
Comprehensive Plan’s Medium Density Land Use designation. Staff further recommends the Planning
Commission review the ordinance amendment, conduct the public hearing and consider all public
testimony before making a recommendation to the City Council.

NEXT STEPS: The affected properties along Smithtown Lane (see January 7 report) would need to be
rezoned. Eventually, properties that are currently zoned R-3A, as mentioned in the January 7 report
would need to be rezoned to another district that would allow low to medium land uses to be developed
on the property. This rezoning may need to be delayed until the district(s) to implement the low to
medium land use are amended.

















































































Variance Request

Property Address: 20175 Manor Rd. Shorewood, MN 55331

1.

Sincerely,

é @/ (fa”(%(?‘ww | /2 -23-C ('(

My intent of replacing an existing single-family home with another, more
aesthetically pleasing and modern one aligns with the community's vision of
maintaining residential character while improving property values. Although the
lot size is 9% below the minimum, this new construction will enhance the
neighborhood's appearance and maintain the residential use, which is in
harmony with the zoning's purpose to foster a stable and attractive living
environment.

The proposal to rebuild a single-family home in place of an existing one is
reasonable. The variance is needed due to the Ict size being slightly under the
minimum requirement, not due to any intention to change the use or density of
the property. The lot's non-conformance with current minimum size requirements
likely predates the current zoning regulations, thus representing a unique
circumstance the landowner did not create. Replacing an older home with a new
one, although on a slightly smaller lot than allowed, will not change the
residential nature of the area but will instead enhance it by introducing a modern
home.

While the new home might have ecanomic benefits, the primary maotivation is to
improve the property and neighborhood aesthetics, not solely financial gain. |
intend to live in this home.

The new construction will be designed to respect existing setbacks and building
codes concerning light, air, and safety. The lot size variance does not impact
street congestion or public safety as it involves a single-family home replacing
another,

The project will potentially raise property values in the neighborhood by setting
an example of guality residential construction. it will not be detrimental as it
maintains the residential use and improves the visual appeal.

This variance is the least possible deviation from the zoning code to permit the
construction of a new home an a lot that is only 9% smaller than required, thus
addressing the practical difficulty without setting a precedent for larger deviations
from zoning standards.

Ed Zaret





















WoougISapP-442q@qMYIW TIVIN-3 "HOd (el dTeld Te ATHL HOIHV 2§04 INIITD JHL 0 "ON|'NOISIA dHIE 40 INISNOD NZLLI HL LIOHLIM QRONCO T 60 G100 "ONI'NOIS3d ¥H3E WOUS LNISNOD
) ) 36 LON TT7HS "ONI 'NOISSA HHIE 40 AL¥30dd THL NIYWS TYHS SNyld T53HL  NOIOT LyHL 40 SNOILANO? My MolLaivd SHL HLM delTiNv= N3LLINAA YONd LNOHLIM 350d¥Nd
7899-66 (256) 113D | 20LL-9%L (TS6) ADI44O TNOIBSILOHA NOLLOMLENGD ¥ AG AILOTASN ANY ATHTINONT 38 ATNOHE SIES| AOOTH HO 10D TWAVONS 'ANM “DINGIZ5 AsiyNAEOYELYE OL ; ANV ¥O4 @SN ¥O dIDNA0WdTY .
suSisaqg ssajawiy Surieain 103G Dok LyHL Sy N GAONISNGD 36 OL Tty HOHY SIAOH ' STONYNICHO ONY 171 'S3A00 ONTING 00T ANY U918 T3 T _/_ _\/_ _U OOM3JO £ m 39 LON AV LI ‘SAMY1 LHONAJOD O s
= SULES SSejodig fiae g OL ALINSOINOD ANy SLNIWTHIOT LTS HO/ANY THALOMLS ‘SNOILYORIOTHS ‘SIHOINHOIL NOLLOMALENOD Sy TTaM S ‘SILON ANy 'STv13a Y334 ANY 31V 1S ¥IANN J310310%d =z o
'SNOISNGI 40 NOLLYDIAISIA ANY ONINOIHO SHL MO4 ALITIEBNOSET T TWNSSY TTYHS INMOTNOH O/ANY SOLI¥SINGD TreaN30 THL _U mH_ Joue _\/_ m N _\ D m Sl LNOAYT NOISIA ANY SNIMYEG SHL .
I53q S
TEvIAY 26 1535070 THL 35N ANY IS TTM ®31ddns SHL LyHL 3WNSSY SI 1l ANY IEMEIHLO ONI ‘NOISIq ¥H38 $207 @ —_.—ll_ =
GELON S53TNN ATHI034S Tl STZIS DIINTD ‘SMOANM ANy S¥00A 20 350 THL NI “LNIT0 THL AS CELSTOTA SSTTNN SILOVNYA DHID3S p
¥ SUYOIANI AYM ON Nl ONY SMANYLS ANISIAN] AELET00Y LOT 143 SNvTd SSTHL NO dSII0345 SLOMA0NE ANY STHNALYW 20 SIS “STANONT P-4T T LT 0N il =
AESNTOMTY HO/ANY 24715 ONINIENIONT SaTLOYANYI THL A ATZ6 36 ATNOHS ANY ATNO J50441d I ¥O4 Tely SNy d J63HL NO d3H035 - >
SHIAWIW THULOMELS ANY SIS 'SONTING T 40 ALIMOILN| Traflonals SHL FensN OL GINi1Tx 36 $IINIONG TranLonmls aIsNIon m U : m ﬁ — m m m “mfh m N g G NIV ®
"GO LYHL SANSAWOOTS ‘ONI 'NOIBIA HHIE SHTINONT LON Taly SNOSHILS1 472l HO SHINDISIA TYILNGAISTY  dlHENYINSOM ANY -
STYAELYIN HO ALITHAO HO/ANY STOINHOTL NOILOMAHLENGD SOIMYA 04 ALITEBNOASTH ANy WSS STEAOTWT SLI HON NI 'NOISIA Haa Yzoz/c7/7) alva
$)
Ww
U
D
e WWM% E
- = W\W 9-ae
WNWW WM Wil W«O-Cl Wil
S oo
Y (ME) O-#%,9-T
Q$h J 2
Nﬂﬂ\ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ W\M\w -
Nﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ\ﬂ\u\\wﬂu O
-—_— — — — — — - -
Q
S |
2 |
_ Q
%
(9]
| 1H aH .0-9 _ ¥
, , O-7%,0-T 8
, ———s
, , — R
I | I _ W
[ | NN B v
" | | J, _ W =
= " r | ! N Q
i W Z | " " > " _ Q i
4 Q
= 1Q - > W - I | X
P 1 N ! | @
o Q QO ! I ©
: a @ ! I £ | -
Q mﬂ.. " % O I I A W L — — — — — — — |
x M | ﬂa_ R " f W 0 |
N 1D = Q Q [
| W W " I M Q N\ W Y | w [
15 5 I a8 N |
! ke &% (V)
| | < O |
5 | | o b3 | 5
' | | W | . R
I [ U o >4
1Q | > | 6
s | 3
| | D % 1
| | s ol "
, g
| | i w |
0 | | " _
| f | o1 I¥14 > _
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ — 2 SRR gy (s g
ANSYNN ‘ad 099T , 2 2 _
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ AN SRR | ) i | T %
— [N NN A NN ] O e | | | _ S 5
Rl o | - o S
5 , | | | _ w ©
o ¢ , A - &
WO T NIAOC/IONYA / D | | | W
o Yo 9¢ - | e
- Aﬁ % | B = % [oer (- | S
) z 2
= P , ) L& / < Lo 5
I Aﬁ g 7 0~ 7 O-iF NN 2 Y o IR
= — ~ 7 O N / ! .O_
m m o — Vﬂ ! — 0 0 % , _|a| |||||||
A i ) Q Q I
— [ =) | = o R a M
i < X X X o | V N ,
i S 9 > s o Q . N
Z [ m/— | |
z " 2 | "
¥ o
‘ ) ad oeet
- // =
LY 55
Ny X AN N
— by / N
) s
< @ N G N ) W ) g @
[+ < / X9
® 11NNV Qe
N :
B
|
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ TIMaxe | \@MO\._.MJ\L\ B 1M od1d 9xT , , ,
|-
|- e
|-
| S
VA | o & -
|- — of 43
i | in Sia- a-
P | = 9 o o
W m | | N N a O Ny
| , , , A 1l — 2 —
|-
" - — NQ v
1 — W ul¢d —
" _ | TERE R n
3 — P Ly | n
% Wity 2
, w P | ey m_u R m L E n
8 S 1 5 oy u
8] Qo (o) T (&) A
= I [\ ._ - <L w
i . H o e | ° ® O "3y 3
I
2 2 =Z0R ) Y || S S48 g
8 = > Z L _W.._ = ()]
2 > r— W 5 Lo oodf w
O I_
/ 2 I I B e = -_ a4 0)
X < - 18] <
= 1 Y A N R | I e Q L &
N © Nl I :N._ = m
e e 1| | FEEEEe=== L — H = Z
| > 9
! - X
[S) =g
= < 0
Q —
/n_.n_ oo \ © <
940 030¢
M 9XC - i
—_— =
L
039C 089
. Aum b
o ] 2/ G-b
P Q
] [ w 1K =
>
q S E 3, 9 &
[} D on |1 0
-5 ) 28 W @m | 2
d g Q 2
Au 0 ax O
o o Ty | Q
S T A [[F8% ¥ 5
_VlA [ [ 0 o
0 Fr DIk
(i3]
% >3
- \
. T — 1
Q
iy
X I
Q
© 4
1 "O_
: @ ¥ S
[ o
x
, =
. N
AN - V = / w x@
N / —_
= N , —T1 —
o 3 ! ‘a'd 088T ! ,
Ry S — [e3eem »
o 50 —= | ,
¢ Taln)]
2 X H ,
Q TR ,
& , 7/ AN N | i
o N 3
Ehdn | 9
¥
~
|
ALINYA OL-1X,01-9 _
m |
=z
—1 o
1 T y T
- = 2| = —
1HdH .O-b 1HdH .O-b
O-PX.0-T O-TX.0-¥
W{O=-bCT

O UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).

5.) ALL BRG WALL NINDOW ¢ DOOR OPNG'S WIDER THAN 60" REQUIRE (2) TRIMMERS MIN.

2.) ONNER/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW & DOCOR SIZES.
UNDER EA. SIDE OF HEADER.

3.) ONNER/CONTRACTOR TO SPEC. ALL FLOORING MATERIAL.
4.) ONNER/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS.

6.) (FL) - FLUSH BEAM, (DR) DROPPED BEAM

7.) ALL HEADERS ARE DROPPED UNLESS NOTED (FL)

8.) USE ENERGY HEEL HEIGHT ON ROOF TRUSSES.

1.) ALL BRG. HEADERS ARE TO BE (2)-2X1

NOTES:



	Agenda
	Draft Minutes 01-07-25
	4A Shorewood Meadow
	4B 5570-5580 Shorewood Lane
	4C Medium Density
	5A 20175 Manor Road



